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TO:      All Weil-McLain Distributors and Agents 

FROM:     Mike Boyd – Product Marketing Manager 

SUBJECT: New 13 SEER R-410a Air Conditioners  
 
 
Our new R-410a 13 SEER air conditioners are now in stock and available for shipment. 
 
The trade price list is available in our “Distributors Only” section of the Weil-McLain website (Price 
Books – TPS #47 HVAC – pdf format). 
 
We are sold out of our R22 13 SEER air conditioners, and only a few of the R22 14 SEER units 
remain – this is your last opportunity to get R22 air conditioners from Weil-McLain.  

 
Additional copies of the enclosed product literature are now available through our Literature 
Department.  To place a literature order, complete and fax a Sales Literature Request Form to 
(219) 879-4025, or utilize the online request form at: 
http://www.weil-mclain.com/en/resources/professional/product-literature.aspx. 
 
 
 
For additional information, please contact your local Weil-McLain sales representative or sales 
office. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Enclosure: 
(1) 13 SEER Air Conditionner R-410a – One Page Sales Flyer (C-1201) 
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